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N. Esfahaniha Esq.,
48 Loveridge Road,
Hampstead,

London,
NW6 2DT

Dear Mr Esfahaniha,
Re: FLAT 3,48 LOVERIDGE ROAD, LONDON, NWé6 2DT

Under Articles 6 and 7 of the Town and Country Planning (General Development
Procedure) Order 1995 in connection with the above act, I am giving NOTICE in
writing to advise you that Michael Flack, is applying to the London Borough of
Camden for an extension of time application on the planning permission to convert
the second floor apartment to incorporate the roof space as additional living
accommodation, Planning reference 2010/3368/P.

Any owner of the land who wishes to make representations about this application
should write to Camden Town Hall, Argyle Street, London, WC1H 8ND within 21
days of the date of this notice.

Copies of the application and all drawings are available to view at the council offices.
If you should have any queries or require any additional information please do not

hesitate to contact me. =

. Your5 sincerely, ;
TROPOLITAN DEVELOPMENT CONSULTANCY

Jon Evans RIBA
Director
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